
VIEWS OF GRACE 

THE BISHOP HENSHAW CHAPEL OF THE MESSIAH 

  

Above:  

The Chapel as it was originally built, 

without the carved reredos, pillar 

vaulting, or Guastavino tiles on the 

ceiling. The painting above the altar 

is a painted replica of Raphael’s 

Transfiguration. 

Below:  

The dedication inscription, carved into the 

right side of the altar. It reads:  

This Altar is given to the Glory of  

God and in loving memory of  

Jeffrey Hazard 1835-1911 and  

Anna Lauriston Hazard 1843-1910  

by their children 

The original chapel dedication inscription reads: 

THIS CHAPEL IS DEDICATED  

TO THE MEMORY OF  

JOHN P. K. HENSHAW, D.D.  

ANNO DOMINI 1792-1852,  

SOMETIME RECTOR OF  

GRACE CHURCH AND  

BISHOP OF RHODE ISLAND 



 
The Chapel Credence Table  

Below: 

The Seal of the Bishop of the 

Diocese of Rhode Island. The 

seal features Christ crucified 

on an anchor, above him are 

three symbols of a Bishop: a 

mitre framed by a key and 

crozier. 

Below: 

The altar rail dedication plaque.  

The carvings on the edges of 

the table read:  

DOMINI EST  

TERRA ET  

PLENITUDO 

EJUS 

which is the first verse of 

Psalm 24: 

The earth is the 

LORD’S, and the 

fullness thereof 


